Byron Ebner

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 8:55 AM
To: Byron Ebner
Subject: FW: Extension Request for LDNR's Class VI primacy review period

From: Stephen Lee <Stephen.Lee@la.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 10:38 AM

To: Brown, Jamesr <brown.jamesr@epa.gov>

Cc: Johnson, Ken-E <Johnson.Ken-E@epa.gov>; Corey Shircliff <Corey.Shircliff@la.gov>
Subject: RE: Extension Request for LDNR's Class VI primacy review period

Good Morning James,

We certainly understand the current slowdowns in reviews, and we appreciate the EPA efforts to help us with expediting
this approval process.

| affirm your request for the extension to November 30, 2021. Please let us know if you need anything further.

Regards,

Steve Lee

Director

Injection and Mining Divison

Office of Conservation

Louisiana Department of Natural Resources
225-342-5569

Stephen.Lee@la.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This email communication may contain confidential information which also may be legally privileged and is
intended only for the use of the intended recipients identified above. If you are not the intended recipient
of this communication, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized review, use, dissemination,
distribution, downloading, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient and have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by reply
email, delete the communication and destroy all copies.

COMPUTER SYSTEM USE/CONSENT NOTICE

This message was sent from a computer system which is the property of the State of Louisiana and the
Department of Natural Resources (DNR). It is for authorized business use only. Users (authorized or
unauthorized) have no explicit or implicit expectation of privacy. Any or all uses of this system and all files
on this system may be intercepted, monitored, recorded, copied, audited, inspected, and disclosed to
Department of Natural Resources and law enforcement personnel. By using this system the user consents
to such interception, monitoring, recording, copying, auditing, inspection, and disclosure at the discretion
of DNR.



From: Brown, Jamesr <brown.jamesr@epa.gov>

Sent: Friday, October 15, 2021 9:29 AM

To: Stephen Lee <Stephen.Lee@la.gov>

Cc: Johnson, Ken-E <Johnson.Ken-E@epa.gov>

Subject: Extension Request for LDNR's Class VI primacy review period

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Please do not click on links or attachments unless you know the content is safe.

Hello Steve,

Hope all’'s well for you this Friday. We need to ask a favor of you. Our primacy regulations for the Class VI program
specify that EPA has a 30-day regulatory review period from the date of receipt of primacy review requests from States.
Since we received your final package on September 17, 2021, we are now running up against this 30-day deadline. While
we appear to have everything in place to approve the primacy revision, we are having difficulties scheduling a briefing
and signature time with our Acting Regional Administrator. We are being told early November is when we can expect to
have this briefing.

Fortunately, the regulations do allow for an extension of the regulatory review period, should EPA and the State agree
one is needed. (The regulations do not specify at what managerial level this agreement should occur, so for expediency |
am initiating it at our level.) With that, | am requesting from you an extension of the regulatory review period to
November 30, 2021. Please respond to my email affirming this request should you agree.

Thank you for your understanding.
Jim

James R. Brown, P.G.

Chief

Safe Drinking Water Branch
Water Division

U.S. EPA Region 6

1201 Elm Street (Mail Code: WDD)
Dallas, Texas 75270-2102

Phone: (214) 665-3175

https://www.epa.gov/

Byron Ebner, Geologist

Injection and Mining Division
Office of Conservation
Department of Natural Resources
Phone: (225) 342-4286
Byron.Ebner@la.gov




